


1910 (approx.)

1910
1910
1911

1911

1912

1912
1913

Feb. 13, 1913
1914

1914

1914

June 4, 1914

1915
1915
1916

1916

1916

1918

58

Migration of government workers from Washington to the Arlington area
began.

The total population of Arlington was 10,231 people.
The Cherrydale Citizens Association was established by 1910.

By 1911, the tracks of the Great Falls and Old Dominion Railroad ran
across the Aqueduct Bridge from the terminal on the Georgetown side.

The Great Falls and Old Dominion Railroad was reorganized as the
Washington and Old Dominion. )

Legislation vesting the Board of Supervisors of any county with a popu-
lation density in excess of 300 per square mile with the “same powers
and authority as are now vested or which may hereafter become vested
in the councils of cities and towns” was enacted by the Virginia General
Assembly.

The Washington and Old Dominion Railroad was converted to electricity.

By 1913, The Alexandria County Lighting Company, with a plant on
the Alexandria city waterfront, furnished electricity as far as Clarendon.

The Arlington Naval Radio Station was placed into commission.

The Arlington County Civic Federation was founded (as recorded by
C.B. Rose, Jr.) (Date usually given as 1916).

The first motorized equipment in Arlington, a model T truck, was acquired
by the Ballston Volunteer Fire Department to haul tanks of soda acid.

The Arlington Board of Supervisors adopted a subdivision control ordi-
nance, requiring prior approval by the county engineer to ensure coordi-
nated layout of streets and sewers.

A Confederate Monument, erected by the United Daughters of the Con-
federacy, was dedicated by President Wilson at Arlington National Cemetery
(with the remains of 400 soldiers).

The city of Alexandria annexed portions of Alexandria County.
Luna Park facilities were dismantled.

Congress authorized the dismantling of the Aqueduct Bridge and the
construction of a new bridge (completed in 1923 and named the Francis
Scott Key Bridge).

The Falls Church Telephone Company was absorbed by the Chesapeake
and Potomac Telephone Company.

The oldest Boy-Scout troop in the Arlington area, Troop 104, was char-
tered. (This troop meets at the Clarendon United Methodist Church and
will celebrate its 75th Anniversary in 1991.)

By 1918, there were 555 telephones in Arlington.
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The Washington and Old Dominion Railroad line to Great Falls was
discontinued and the right-of-way from Lee Highway west became Old
Dominion Drive,

Mason’s Island was acquired by the Theodore Roosevelt Memorial ‘As-
sociation, which transferred title to the National Park Service as a living
memorial to Roosevelt, a great conservationist.

The County Council of PTAs was formed.

The first County Manager for Arlington County, Roy S. Braden, was
hired.

The superstructure of the Aqueduct Bridge was torn down, but the piers
remained visible in the Potomac River.

The boundaries of the town of Falls Church were redrawn to exclude the
portion in Arlington County (East Falls Church).

A central post office for Arlington was established.
The Northern Virginia Sun started publication (six days a week).

The Memorial Gate of Arlington National Cemetery opened (at the end
of the Arlington Memorial Bridge drive).

The present steel cantilever girder superstructure was built for Chain
Bridge (at a cost of $393,000), making use of masonry piers that are
over 100 years old.

An act passed by the Virginia General Assembly made it impossible for
further annexation of Arlington land area by other counties or cities.

Total population of Arlington was 57,040 people. [91 percent of the
population was white (51,998); 9 percent was non-white (5,042 people)]

The Buckingham community was completed

The federal government bought the site of the old Hoover Airport for $1
million.

The radio towers for the Arlington Naval Radio Station were dismantled
as amenace to aircraft approaching the new Washington National Airport.

Ground was broken for the Pentagon as headquarters for the Nation’s
Armed Forces.

The construction of the Pentagon continued.

Virginia’s first limited access highway was named to honor Henry G.
Shirley, chairman of the State Highway Department from July 1922 to
July 1941, by official resolution of the State Highway Commission.

The Fairlington community was developed under the charter of the De-
fense Homes Corporation with funds from the Reconstruction Finance
Corporation. (At the time, with 3,439 units, Fairlington was the largest
housing development in the U.S.)
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